Message

From: Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca]

Sent: 7/30/2012 7:38:57 PM

To: Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd]
Subject: Re:

By the way....great job! Next....:-)

—————— original Message------
From: Rick Lloyd

To: Paul Bonwick

Subject: RE: Re:

Sent: Jul 30, 2012 6:22 PM

One more jtem then -

————— original Message-----

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 6:16 PM

To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Re:

well....what's happening
—————— original Message------
From: Rick Lloyd

To: Paul Bonwick

Subject: RE:

sent: Jul 30, 2012 5:42 PM

Tell I would think it should come forth in about 30 to 40 minutes but stay as [ iooks 1ike he
could puke I told not to go into Incamera but discuss it open publicly so the public can see what we
are doing and wh will be speaking about

will Tove that..... on his sidel!l!l Lol)

————— original Message=--=---

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:33 PM

To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: RE:

where 1is the by-law on the agenda?

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C.
Compenso Communications
705-445-8540

WWw . COmpenso.ca

————— original Message-----

From: Rick Lloyd [mailto:rlloyd@coll1ingwood.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:12 PM

To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca'

Subject:

is here at Council
Tooks uncomfortable 1ol

Y Y N L N )

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device=

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C.
Compenso Communications
off: 705-445-8540

Cell: 705-888-6613

WWw . COmpenso.ca

-Sent from my Blackberry.






